
Addendum #1 to Town of Truro RFP for Short-Term Rental Monitoring Software 
 

DATE:                 December 29, 2025 
SUBJECT: RFP addendum Questions and Answers 
 
 
The Town has received several inquiries relating to the RFP issued December 22, 2025, for Short-
Term Rental Monitoring Software.  The inquiries and the Town’s responses are below.  Please note 
that the deadline for additional questions is January 6, 2026, and all addenda must be 
acknowledged in submitted proposals. 
___________ 
 
Q1:       Given the holiday season and limited capacity during this time, will the Town kindly consider 

extending the submission deadline (Proposal Opening) to January 27, 2026? 
 
A1:        Due to operational and time constraints, the Town is unable to extend the submission 
deadline. 
 
Q2:       Will the Town please consider accepting electronic (emailed) proposals in lieu of hard 
copies and USB drives? 
 
A2:        Procurement law requires hard (paper) copies of both the technical and price 

proposals.  Electronic (emailed) proposals do not meet this requirement. 

Q3:       Certification Forms: We noticed the Certificate of Non-Collusion, Authority, and Tax 
Compliance were listed as required but not included in the PDF. Could you please provide 
these templates, or should we use standard Massachusetts forms? 

A3:        The following forms should be used. (templates attached below).  

Q4:       Notary Requirement: Do the required certifications need notarization, or are authorized 
signatures sufficient? And do these need to be in ink or is Docusign acceptable?  

A4:        Authorized signatures are sufficient; notarization is not required.  Docusign is acceptable; 
inked (wet) signatures are not required.   

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 










